

Natural avalanche on the Fin near Cooke City. Likely ran Friday morning (1/12/18). This area had 2-3 feet of dense snow since Wednesday morning. Multiple shallower crowns are visible as well. Photo: C. Porter

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 14, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 16,</u> <u>2018</u> Cooke City, 2018-01-14